

RE: Urgent FW: Question

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2017 08:49:41 -0400

Could I please get an example of one of these letters please? Need it asap, please.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-19-17 8:17 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Urgent FW: Question

Yes, I will get those to you this morning.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:08 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Urgent FW: Question

Hi.

Can we get please send over, all letters from DM to AG since this process began?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-19-17 7:34 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Urgent FW: Question

Hi Andrew,

I've reached out and they have asked again this morning and elevated to CFO and CIO. They are already aware it is urgent.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 7:22 AM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Urgent FW: Question

This is nutty. I'm calling Jeff. #dmofail

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY) <Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Oct 19, 2017, 7:16 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nikolaichuk@ontario.ca>, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Urgent FW: Question

Hi Martin,

Do we know when OPG will have the number today?

Kevin Den Heijer

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 7:40 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Urgent FW: Question

Thanks, Martin. Look forward to OPG's response.

T-minus 12 minutes!

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-18-17 7:31 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Urgent FW: Question

Hi James,

We followed up with the IESO and OPG and below is the response we received from both agencies this evening.

OPG should be following up with the number tomorrow.

Hope this helps.

Thanks,
Martin

IESO

- IESO produced approximately 1,200 emails to the AG; this number is not inclusive of the attachments that were produced along with these emails. For example, if one email had 2 attachments, it would count as only one document in the 1,207 emails and not 3.
- Please note, there may be a discrepancy in the number above and the number of PDF emails given to the AG on the USB keys because we were providing the emails in batches and some emails may have been duplicated on these USBs, whereas the software is only showing us one copy and we use the software to give us the about 1,200 emails.

OPG

- OPG received verbal request from AG for emails at a meeting with the AG on May 11th
- The request was for emails between OPG, PCO and KPMG regarding the FHP
- OPG provided a disc containing emails to AG on May 18th.
- OPG staff need their IT person who would know the exact number and are following up. It is unlikely that they will be able to provide a number this evening.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: October 18, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY) <Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca>; Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Subject: Urgent FW: Question

Can you help with below question, Martin? Need asap, please. PO requesting.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: October-18-17 4:03 PM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Subject: FW: Question

Energy is 13,212 emails and attachments as of Friday, Oct 13. When do you need the agency #s by? Our senior officials are at estimates so may be difficult to get this quickly. But can push if it's urgent.

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-18-17 3:56 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Question

Can u pls answer
Kevin Den Heijer

From: Killorn, Bill (OPO) <Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Prins, Sebastian (TBS); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)

Cc: Forgione, Andrew (OPO)

Subject: Question

Do we the total number of e-mails that were turned over to the AG? Including TBS, IESO, OPG and energy?